THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

DATE

LOCATION
CAMP DAVID, DECEMBER 1, 1984
TIME DAY
HABKIAND 11:00 a.m. SATURDAY]
PHONE
E »
o
o
11:00 11:11 R The President talked with former President, Richard M. Mixon.
11:13 R The President was telephoned by his Air Force Aide, Maj.
Thomas L. Carter. The First Lady took the call.
11:16 | 11:22 P The President talked with his Assistant for National Security
Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.
4:17 4:202 | P The President telephcned Senator Jochn C. Stemnis
(D-Mississippi). The President talked with Mrs.
Wambel, Walter Reed Army Medical Center.
6:06 6:07 P The President talked with Physician, Dr. John E. Hutton.
7:40 T:42 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
8:02 8:03 P The President talked with Douglas R. Flutie, student and

football player at Boston College and recipient of the
Heisman Trophy.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie "Ch God
You Devil,"
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DATE

SR DECEMBER 2, 1984
CoME SRy TIME rnAv
MARYT.AND 11:42 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
2
i3
ez
11:42 |12:10 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
12:11 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
12.29 The President telephconed his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
The call was not conpleted.
12:40 The President had lunch in the West Hall with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator with the William Haines
Canpany, Beverly Hills, California
2:32 2:35 The President talked with Director of the U.S. Information
Agency (USIA) Charles Z. Wick.
5:23 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Rocm.
5:23 6:30 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception honoring
the seventh annual Kemnedy Center Honors for Lifetime
Achievement. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
The President and the First lady participated in a receiving
line to greet honorees and guests.
6:157 The President and the First lady went to the East Room.
6:17 ' The President addressed approximately 389 quests attending
the reception.
6:30 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
6:50 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Graber
7:35 The President and the First lady returned to the South
Grounds.
7:36 7:40 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing
Arts, Garage Lewvel B.
7:45 The President and the First lady went to the Presidential
EBox Ante Room.
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LOCATION

JOHN F. FENNEDY CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
CECEMBER 2, 1984

TIME DAY
7:45 p.m. SUNDAY

PHONE

&

Pla

P-

=
o

A =Re

7:457

8:007 | 10:257

9:157

9:307 | 10:252

10:29 | 10:34

10:38

11:07

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Roger L. Stevens, Chairman of the Board, Jchn F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts
Mrs. Roger L. (Christine) Stevens

The President and the First Lady went inside the Presidential
Box Ante Room and greeted:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mrs. George P. (Helena) Shultz
Foger B. Smith, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, General Motors Corporation
Mrs. Roger B. (Barbara) Smith

The Presidential party attended a Gala Perfomance in hanor
of the Kennedy Center Honorees. The performance was
taped to be broadcast over television at a later time.

Members of the press

The Presidential party returned to the Ante Room and greeted
the 1984 Honorees:
Lena Horne, singer and entertainer
Danny Kaye, comedian and entertainer
Gian Carlo Menotti, opera camposer
Arthur Miller, playwright
Isaac Stern, violinist

The President and the First Lady returned to their seats
in the Presidential Box.

The President and the First Lady cantinued to attend the
second half of the Kennedy Center Gala.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motorcade.
They were accampanied by Secretary and Mrs. Shultz.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the Jchn F.
Kenmnedy Center for the Performing Arts to the South
Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE TER 3[;”1934
RSHINGION, D.C. 7:50 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
Ex
z &
7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:05 9:27 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
9:05 9:27 Edwin Meese II1I, Counsellar
9:05 9:27 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:17 9:27 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:27 9:42 The President met for a national security briefing with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
9:42 | 10:01 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Kenneth W. Dam, Deputy Secretary of State
Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of State
for African Affairs
Mr. McFarlane
Mr. Poindexter
Phillip H. Ringdahl, Director, African Affairs,
National Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the current
situation in southern Africa.
11:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:03 | 12:12 The President participated in a meeting to discuss nondefense
budget spending reductions with the Budget Core Group.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
12:12 The President retumed to the Oval Office.
12:15? The President had lunch.
12:39 | 12:42 R The President talked with his son, Michael E. Reagan.
1:00 1:45 The President met with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision Making
Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Baker
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LOGATION DATE 3 -~
THE WHITE HOUSE — ® [;”19
WASHINGION, D.C. 1:502 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
g3
z &
e =
1:50% | 1:55% The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Lou Rawls, singer and entertainer
Melvin L. Bradley, Special Assistant for Policy
Deve lopment
Rcbert R. Hdbson, Senior Staff Member, Office of
Policy Developnent

2:05 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

2:05 3:39 The President participated in a meeting to continue the
discussion of nondefense budget spending reductions
with the Budget Core Group. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "a."

3:39 The Presicdent returned to the Oval Office.

3:44 3:45 P The President talked with Senator Ted Stevens (R-Alaska).

3:47 3:51 P The President talked with his caretaker for the Reagan

Ranch, Rancho del Cielo, Lee Clearwater.

3:54 3:55 P The President talked with Senator Bob Packwood (R-Oregon).

3:59 4:02 P The President talked with Pat Kearney, Director of
Commmications, Private Sector Initiatives.

4:05 4:07 P The President talked with scmeone named Paul, at Thousand
Oaks Meat Locker, Thousand Osks, California.

4:15 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

4:15 4:35 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the famine

situation in Ethiopia with a group of bipartisan Menbers
of Congress, who recently returmed fram a trip to Ethiopia.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

4:35 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

4:37 4:46 The President met with Roy M. Brewer, Labor Consultant,
Iocal #695, Sound Technicians Union, Los Angeles,
California.

4:48 5:007 The President participated in a photo opportunity with a

group of new White House correspondents. For a list
of attendees, see BAPPENDIX "C."

5:05 The President returnmed to the second floor Residence.
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE DECEMBER 3, 1984
TIME DAY
WhsH i DL 5:25 p.m. MONDAY
PHOME
B
F
e
o
5:25 5:31 R The President talked with Mr. McFarlane.
6:41 6:42 P The President talked with William F. Buckley, Jr., Editor
in Chief, National Review Magazine, New York, New York.
7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's daughter
Ted Graber, decorator with the William Haines Campany,
Beverly Hills, California
10:40 The President retired.
EMT
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LOCATION DATE

THE WHITE HOUSE — = 4;“]334

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:35 a.m. TUESDAY

PRONE
E =
i
a =

7:35 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:05 9:30 The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:35 9:48 The President participated in a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of the Republic of Venezuela.
Faor a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

10:007? The President went to the Diplamatic Reception Roam.

10:03 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

10:03 |10:37 The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival
ceremony in honor of the President of the Republic of
Venezuela Jaime Lusinchi.

Members of the press

10:03 The President and the First Lady greeted President Lusinchi.

10:09 ? The President and President Lusinchi exchanged welcoming
remarks.

10:37 The President and the First lady escorted President Lusinchi
to the entrance of the Blue Room.

10:39 |10:44 The President, the First Lady, and President Lusinchi
greeted members of the official U.5. and Venezuelan
parties.

10:44 The President escorted President Lusinchi to the Oval
Office.

10:44 |J10:46 The President met with President Lusinchi.

Members of the press, in/out

10 : 46 The President escorted President Lusinchi to the Cabinet
Roam.

10:46 |11:44 The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and
Venezuelan officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

11:44 The President and President Lusinchi returned to the Oval
Office.
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LOCATION DATE
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

11:47 a.m. TUESDAY

P = Placed
R =Rec'd

PHONE
| Rt

11:47
11:47 11:48

11:48
11:55 | 11:58
12:00?

1:15 1:22 r

1:34 2:44

2:50 2:56

The President escorted President Lusinchi to the South
Grounds.

The President bade farewell to President Lusinchi.
Members of the press

The President returmed to the Oval Office.
The President talked with the First Lady.
The President had lunch.

The President participated in a photo opportnity with:

Pearl Bailey, singer and 1984 Christmas Seals Chair-
man, American Lung Association (ALA)

Dolores Williams, companion to Pearl Bailey

Robert Weymueller, Director for Govermment Relations,
ATR

Mrs. Robert (Eugenia) Weymueller

Kathleen M. Davis, Canmmnications Director, ALA

Dale Dirks, Consultant for Goverrment Relations, ALR

Richard Jachetti, Publicity Consultant, AIA

Mrs. Richard (Lisa Marie) Jachetti

Joanne Cole, Public Relations Associate, ALA

Faith R. Whittlesey, Assistant for Public Liaison

Members of the press, in/out

The President telephoned Richard V. Allen, with Allen-Best
Associates, Ltd., Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

The President retwrned to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a meeting to discuss nondefense

budget spending reductions with the Budget Core Group.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President was telephaned by Mr. Allen. The call was not
carnpleted.

The President retumed to the Oval Office.
The President went to the South Grounds.
The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South

Grounds to Walter Reed Army Hospital, 16th Steet, N.W.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."
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e DECEMBER 4, 1984
WALTER REED ARMY HOSPITAL -
TIME DAY

WASHINGTCM, D.C.

3:00? p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE

i3
Bl
a o
3:00? | 3:107? The President visited with Senator John C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi) , whose left leg had been amputated
on November 30th.
3:19 3:25 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Walter Reed
Army Hospital to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."
3:29 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:39 3:41 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
4:33 4:38 P The President talked with Mr. Allen.
4:39 4:41 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Oshome.
5:02 The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.
5:02 5:04 The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with approximately 42 white House Social
Aides.
5:04 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.
T7:32 The President and the First lady returmed to the State
Floor Residence.
7235 The President and the First Lady went to the North Portico.
The President and the First Lady greeted President Lusinchi.
Members of the press
7535 The President and the First Lady escorted President Lusinchi
to the second floor Yellow Oval Room.
7:35 7:38 The Presidential party met with members of the official U.S.
Venezuelan parties for cocktails.
7:35 | 11:43 The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in
honor of President Lusinchi,
Members of the press, in/out
7:48 The President and the First lady escorted President Lusinchi
to the East Room.
7:50
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE DECEMBER 4, 1984
TIME DAY

WASHTNGTOM, D.C.

7:48 p.m. TUESDAY

PHOME

P = Placed

A = Aec'd

7:48 8:09

8:09

9:54 10:23

11:28

11:43

The Presidential party received dinnger quests. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room.
The Presidential party had dinner.
The President and President Lusinchi exchanged toasts.

The President and the First Lady escorted President Lusinchi
to the parlors for coffee and after dinner liqueurs.

The President and the First lLady escorted President Lusinchi
to the East Room.

The Presidential party attended a performance by singer
The President and the First lady escorted President Lusinchi
to the North Portico.
The President and the First Lady bade farewell to President
Lusinchi.
Members of the press

The President and the First Lady returned to the Grand Foyer
for dancing.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the Daily Diary for December 5, 1984,
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHTNGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 5, 1984

TIME DAY
12:20 a.m. WEINESDRY

PHOME

i3
a X
a
For a record of the President's activities before midnight,
see the Daily Diary for December 4, 1984,
12:20 Following a State Dinner, the President retired.
7:50 The President had breakfast with his daughter, Maureen Reagan
Fevell.
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:04 9:34 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:347 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:34?| 10:09? The President participated in a meeting with Freshman
Fepublican Members of Congress. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:09 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:09 | 10:30 The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Fobert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
10:37 10:39 P The President talked with Pat Kearney, Director of
Comunications, Private Sector Initiatives.
The President met with:
10:46 | 10:52 Mr. Baker
10:49 | 10:52 Mr. Meese
10:52 | 11:077 The President met with Attorney General William French Smith.
11:09 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
11:09 | 12:29 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to discuss
an outline of the general strategy for budget spending
reductions. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
12:29 The President retumed to the Oval Office.
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE DECEMBER 5, 1984
TIME DAY

t WASHINGTON, D.C.

12:30 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
i3
4
a2 =
12:30 1:08 The President had a luncheon meeting to discuss arms control
with Secretary of State George P. Shultz.
1:08 1:11 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Secretary Shultz
Paul H. Witze, Chief U.5. Negotiator, Intermediate
Range Nuclear Negotiations; and newly designated
Adviser to the Secretary of State for the Talks
1:11 The President went to the Situation Room.
1:11 2:05 The President participated in a National Security Planning
Group Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
2:05 The President retuned to the Oval Office.
2:07 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
2:07 2:14 The President participated in a meeting additional aid and
assistance to famine victims in Africa with Menmbers of
Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
2:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:38 2:39 P The President talked with his Physician, Dr. Daniel A. Ruge.
3:16 The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld Executive Office
Bui lding.
3:16 3:27 The President participated in a meeting with corporate
leaders on World Hunger. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "E,"
3:27 The President went to Room 167, the White House News Summary
Office.
3:27 3:34 The President greeted staff members of the White House News
Summary Office.
3:34 The President retumed to the West Wing.
3:39 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
4:10 The President returmned to the second floor Residence.
7:30 The President had dinner with:
The First La
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company, Beverly
Hills, California
10:20 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTCH, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 6, 1984
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. THURSDAY

[FHONE
o
2 2
= &
o @
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:15 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Coumnsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:17 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:17 ] 19:53 The President participated in a meeting with Republican
Members of Congress. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
10:53 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

10:557? | 11:027

11:02
11:02 11:16
11:16
1l:46 12:10

The President participated in a photo opportunity with the
1984 Heisman Trophy Winner Douglas R. Flutie, student
and football player at Boston College. For a list of
other attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and Mr. Flutie went to Room 450 in the 0ld
Executive Office Building.

The President and Vice President George H. Bush participated
in a ceremony to congratulate Mr. Flutie on being the 1984
Heisman Trophy Winner. The President was presented with a
replica of the Heisman Trophy by Harold Reinauver, President]
of the New York Downtown Athletic Club. For a list of
attendees, see AFPPENDIX "C."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Rabert B. Keating, Ambassador of the U.S. to the
Democratic Republic of Madagascar

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Richard B. Levine, Deputy Director, Internaticnal
Economic Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese
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LOGATION BATE
DECEMBER 6, 1984
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME e

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:10 p.m. THURSDAY

:

P = Placed
IR = Rec'd

12:10 1:02 The President had lunch.

1:02 1:32 The President met with:

W. Glenn Campbell, Director of the Hoover Institute,
Stanford University, Stanford, California

Martin C. Anderson, Senior Fellow, Hoover Institute,
Stanford University, Stanford, California; and

1 former Assistant for Policy Development

Mr. Meese

|= The purpose of the meeting was to receive a status report

on the future Ronald Reagan Presidential Library by Mr.

Campbell.

1:35 1:55 The President met to discuss the status of negotiations

i concerming steel imports with:

Vice President Bush

William E. Brock, U.S. Representative for Trade
Negotiations

Robert E. Lighthizer, Deputy U.S5. Representative for
Trade Negotiatians

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. McFarlane

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the Chief
of Staff
John A. Svahn, Assistant for Policy Development

1:58 P The President telephoned Arthur O. "Punch" Sulzberger,
Publisher of the New York Times, New York, New York.
The call was not campleted.

———

2:20 2:23 R The President talked with Mr. Sulzberger.

4:00 4:25 The President participated in a briefing on his upcaming
interview with Human Events Magazine with senior White
House staff.

4:25 4:55 The President participated in an interivew with:

Thomas S. Winter, Editor, Human Events Magazine

Allan H. Rysking, Capitol Hill Editor, Human Events
Magazine

Michael A. McManus, Assistant and Deputy to the Deputy
Chief of Staff

4:58 R The President was telephoned by his son, Michael E. Reagan.
The call was not completed.

4:59 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

2
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE DECEMBER 6, 1984
TIME DaY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

4:59 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

a X
. &

4:59 5:08 The President met with the 1985 March of Dimes Poster Child,
Kristen N. Ellis, fram Hebron, New York. The President
and the First Lady were presented with a French sheep
dog by Ms. Ellis. For a list of other attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press

5:08 The President returned to the Oval Cffice.

5:08 5:12 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
spansors and key supporters of the Young Astronaut
Program. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

5:122 | 5:157? The President participated in a farewell photo cpportunity
with:

Merrie Spaeth, departing Special Assistant and
and Director of Media Relations

I 1d J. "Tex" lLezar, Jr., husband; and Special
onsel to the Attorney General

5:15 5:25 The President met with Mr. Poindexter.

5:27 The President went to the Diplamatic Reception Room.

5:27 5:37 The President participated in a videotaping session for the
Colorado Association of Commerce and Industry's "Roast"
of Joseph Coors, President of the Adolph Coors Company,
Denver, Colorado.

5:37 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

5:45 5:48 P The President talked with Michael E. Reagan.

5:55 6:25 P The President talked with Michael E. Reagan.

7230 The President had dimnmer with:

The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Campany,
Beverly Hills, Califomia
10:50 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE
DECEMBER 6, 1984

TIME DAY
4:59 p.m. THURSDAY

PHOME
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4:59 5:08 The President met with the 1985 March of Dimes Poster Child,
Kristen N. Ellis, fraom Hebron, New York. The President
and the First Lady were presented with a French sheep
dog by Ms. Ellis. For a list of other attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press

5:08 The President returned to the Oval Office.

5:08 5:12 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
sponsors and key supporters of the Young Astronaut
Program. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

5:122 | 5:157 The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with:

Merrie Spaeth, departing Special Assistant and
and Director of Media Relations

Hargld J._ "Tex" Lezar, Jr., husband; and Special
ounsel to the Attorney General

5:15 5:25 The President met with Mr. Poindexter.

5:27 The President went to the Diplamatic Reception Room.

5:27 5:37 The President participated in a videotaping session for the
Colorado Association of Commerce and Industry's "Roast”
of Joseph Coors, President of the Adolph Coors Company,
Denver, Colorado.

5: 37 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

5:45 | 5:48 | P The President talked

5:55 6:25 P The President talked

7:30 The President had dimner with:

The First Lady

10:50 The President reta
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LOCATION DATE
DECEMBER 7, 1984
THE WHITE HOUSE TIVE e

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

P = Placed
A = Rec'd

9:01

9:02

9:33

10:05

11:00

11:30

11:30

11:53
12:03

1:10

9:17

9:33

10:05

10:30

11:29

11:53

12:45

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Comsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President participated in a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with Bishop Desmond M. Tutu, 1984 recipient of
the Ncbel Peace Prize and Bishop of the Anglican Church
of South Africa. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"A. i

The President met to discuss the problem of apartheid in
South Afrian with the Bishop Tutu. For a list of other
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out

The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

Lt. Gen. James A. Williams, Director of the Defense
Intelligence Agency (DIA)

Col. John Chkerst, Deputy Director, DIA

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Richard T. Childress, Director, Political-Military
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

The President participated in a briefing on domestic and
foreign issues with senior White House staff.

The President went to the press briefing room.
The Fresident participated in a question and answer session
with members of the press on domestic and foreign issues.
Members of the press
The President retumed to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch with Vice President Bush.

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

1
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1:10 1:21 The President participated in a ceremony to present the
Lloyd's of London Silver Medal to the crew of Space
Shuttle Discovery for successfully retireving two
satellites insured by Lloyds. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press
1:21 The President retumed to the Oval Office.
1:227 | 1:347 The President met to discuss persomnel matters with his
Assistant for Presidential Persannel, John S. Herrington.
1:34 2:10 The President met with Secretary of State George P. Shultz.
2:32 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:09 The President and the First lLady went to the South Grounds.
3:09 ? The President participated in a brief question and answer
session with members of the press.
Members of the press
3:14 3:44 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

B:10 |8:14 P The President talked with Representative Jack Edwards
(R-Alabama). The call was broadkast over public

address system to a dimnner in honor of Representa-
tive Edwards' twenty years service before retiring.

? The President and the First lady watched the movie "Garbo
Talks."
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11:30 §11:31 P The President talked with his Special Assistant and Chief
I Speedwriter, Anthony Dolan.
2:56 P The President telephoned Milton Friedman, Senior Research
Fellow, Hoover Institute, Stanford, University; and Member,
President's Economic Policy Advisory Board. The call was
not completed.
3:50 § 3:57 P The President talked with Mr. Friedman.
4:00 4:01 R The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,

Michael K. Deaver.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie "Caomfort
and Joy."
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11:59 12:02 R The President talked with Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West

Virginia) .

12:50 | 12:54 P The President talked with his son, FRonald P. Reagan.

1:48 2:20 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

2:24 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

2:27 The President and the First Lady went to the State Floor
Fesidence.

2:27 2:43 The President and the First Lady viewed Christmas decorations.

2:43 The President and the First Lady retwrned to the second floor
Residence.

5:27 5:29 R The President talked with his Assistant for National Security
Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.

6:30 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

7:21 The President and the First Lady returmed to the State
Floor Residence.

7321 7:33 The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportinity with the White House Photographer for an
official Christmas picture.

7:33 The President and the First Lady retwmned to the South
Grounds.

7:34 7:37 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grownds to the National Building Museum "Pension Building.'|

The President and the First Lady were greeted by George
Stevens, Jr., Executive Producer, HNew Liberty Productions,
Washington, D.C.

7+ 40 9:10 The Fresident and the First Lady attended the "Christmas

in Washington Special” an NBC television program.
Members of the press
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9:10 9:13
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The President and the First Lady went to the Green Room. They
were escorted by Mr. Stevens.

The President and the First Lady greeted performers and NBC
executives.

The President and the First Lady went to their seats on the
front row.

The President and the First lady attended a performance by:
Donnie and Marie Osmond
Osmond Brothers
Nell Carter, entertainer
Shilo Baptist Chuwrch Choir
The President and the First Lady went on stage.
The President addressed quests attending the program.
The President and the First Lady retumed to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the National
Building Museum to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returmed to the second floor
Fesidence.

The President retired.
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WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME BAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:05 9:23 The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor

Michael K. Deawver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:23 9:55 The President met for a national security briefing with:

Gecrge H. Bush, Vice President

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

11:03 The President went to Roam 450 in the 01d Executive Office
Building.

11:03 | 11:21 The President participated in a ceremony to launch the
President's Citation Program for Private Sector
Initiatives. The President presented 150 "C" Flags

to businesses and associations with outstanding private
sector intiatives. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"PL. LL} — e T

Members of the press
11:21 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

11:25 |§11:30 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
John Riggins, running back for the Washington
Redskins professicnal football team
Mrs. John (Mary Lou) Riggins
Robert Riggins, son
Emil Riggins, son
Portia Riggins, daughter
Raylah Krevere, neighbor and friend of the Riggins
children
(Note: Mr. Riggins was dressed as Santa Claus for the
White House Diplomatic Children's Christmas Party that
afternoon.)

12:00 |12:01 p? The President talked with his Science Advisor and Director of
the Office of Science and Technology Policy, George A.
Feyworth II.

i 3
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12:06 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:06 1:05 The President attended a working luncheon meeting with the
Budget Core Group to review recommendations on the defense
budget. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

1:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:06 The President returned to Room 450 in the 0ld Executive
Office Building.

1:06 1:31 The President participated in a Signing Ceremony for
Proclamation 5287, International Human Rights Day.

For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press

1:31 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:48 The President went to the Roosewvelt Roaom.

1:48 2:08 The President attended a briefing on the Ethiopian famine
situation by a delegation from the American Red Cross,
who recently returned from a trip to Ethiopia. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press, in/out

2:08 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:10 The President went to the Sitnation Room.

2:10 3:05 The President participated in a Naticnal Security Planning
Group Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

3:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:36 P The President telephoned Joseph Coors, President of Adolph
Coors Campany, Golden, Colorado. The call was not
canpleted.

3:41 3:42 R The President talked with Mr. Coors.

4:02 4:30 The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
William H. Taft IV, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Mr. McFarlane

2
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4:59

5:36
5:52

7:05
9:55

4:30 4:53

4:55 4:57

The President participated in a ceremony to receive Diplomatic
Credentials from:
Adrien Raymond, Ambassador of the Republic of Haiti
to the U.S.
Asterius Magnus Hyera, Ambassador of the United
Fepublic of Tanzania to the U.S.
Pablo Mauricio Alverque, Ambassador of the Republic
of El Salvador to the U.S.
Mohsin Ahmed Alaini, Ambassador of the Arab Republic
of Yemen to the U.S.
A.Z2.M. (baidullah FKhan, Ambassador of the Pecple's
Republic of Bangladesh to the U.S.
Ghazi Muhammad Al Gosaibi, Ambassador of the State
of Bahrain to the U.S.
El Sayed Abdel Racuf El Reedy, Ambassador of the Arab
Repuwblic of Egypt to the U.S.
Por a list State Departments officials and family members
attending, see APPENDIX "F."

The President talked with William J. Casey, Director of the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President telephoned Franklin C. Nofziger, consultant
with Nofziger and Bragg Cammnications, Washington, D.C.
The call was not campleted.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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7:45
9:00

9:00

9:17

9:46

10:17

11:09

11:30

11:37

11:37

9:17

9:45

9:58

10:20

11:3072

11:37

12:17

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

Robert C. McFarlane, BAssistant for National Security
Affairs

Robert M, Kimmitt, Deputy Assistant, Executive
Secretary and General Counsel, National Security
Comncil (NSC)

Mr. Meese

The President met with:
Charles Douglas-Hame, Publisher of the London Times
Joseph Godson, BEurcgpean Coordinator, Center for
Strategic and Intematicnal Studies (CSIS),
Georgetown University, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Meese
Mr. Poindexter
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a book celebrating the 35th anniversary of the North
Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO), "Challenges to the
Westerm Alliance," in which a chapter by the President
appears.

The President talked with Franklin C. MNofziger, Cansultant
with Nofziger and Bragg Communications, Washington, D.C.

The President participated in a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of the Republic of Niger.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President met with the President of the Republic of

Niger Seyni Kountche.
Merbers of the press, in/out

The President escorted President Kountche to the Roosevelt
Rocim.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and Niger
officials. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
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12:17 The President escorted President Kountche to the Cabinet
Roam.
12:17 1:23 The President hosted a working luncheon with Pregident
Kountche. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "RE."
1:23 The President escorted President Kountche to the Scuth
Grounds.
1:23 7 The President and President Kountche exchanged departure
statements.
Members of the press
1:43 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
2:15 2:17 P The President talked with Mrs. Pearl Rose, in care of Henry
Drecker, Beverly Hills, Califomnia.
2:59 3:27 The President met with Jeane J. Firkpatrick, U.S. Representa-
tive to the United Nations (UN).
4:21 The President went to the dentist office.
5:26 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
8:25 The President and the First Lady went to the State Floor
Fesidence.
8:25 9:14 The President and the First Lady hosted a Christmas Party
for Members of Congress and their families. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out
9:14 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence. They were accompanied by:
Mauwreen Reagan Revell, the President's dauchter
Dennis Revell, husband
10:20 The President retired.
EMT
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The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A, Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Gecrge H. Bush, Vice President

The President met for a national security briefing with:

Vice President Bush

Fobert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Fobert M. Kimmitt, Deputy BAssistant, Executive
Secretary and General Counsel, National Security
Council (NSC)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld Executive Office
Bui 1ding.

The President participated in a briefing for representatives
of Gannett newspapers and television stations. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Roosevelt.:Room.

The President met with members of the President's Task Force
on Intermational Private Enterprise. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss defense issues and the MY missile
program with:
Vice President Bush
Senator Barry M. Goldwater (R-Arizona)
Mr. Baker
M.B. Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative Affairs

The President went to the North Growmds.

The President participated in a brief ceremony to plant a
commemorative 20 foot Sugar Maple tree on the White House

grounds. He was accompanied by: o S
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continued

! Irvin Williams, Superintendent of the Executive
i Grounds
Rex W. Scouten, Chief Usher
John F.W. Rogers, Assistant for Management and
Aministration

12:00 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

:08 | The President went to the Cabinet Room.

X

12:08 | 1:20 The President participated in a working lunchecn with the
Budget Core Group to discuss the defense budget. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

1:20 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

1:22 1:40 The President met to discuss defense spending and strateqy
for the upcoming congressional session with:
Vice President Bush
Representative William L. Dickinson (R-Alabama)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

Mr. Oglesby
1:43 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

1:43 § 2:01 The President met with members of the U.S. Savings Bond
Volunteer Committee, a group of business and industry
leaders appointed by the Secretary of the Treasury to
lead the annual savings bond campaign. For a list of
attendees, see APFENDIX "D."

2:01 The President retuwrned to the Oval Office.

2:14 2:16 P The President talked with William J. Schroeder, former

i mmitions inspector from Jasper, Indiana; and the

| second artificial hear recipient.

2:15 R The President was telephoned by Richard J. Whalen, Chairman,
Worldwide Information Resources, Ltd., Washington, D.C.
Mr. Meese took the call.

2:27 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

2:30 § 2:31? | P The President talked with someone named "Ccabby" at the
Thousand Oaks Meat Locker, Thousand Oaks, California.

2
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Szdd 5330 P The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attorney with Gibson ]
Dunn and Crutcher law firm, los Angeles, California.

5:34 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Meese. The call was not
canpleted.
5:41 5:42 P The President talked with Mr. Meese.

5:43 5:59 P The President talked with Mr. Whalen.

7:05 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

71:37 P The President telephoned Mr. Deaver. The call was not
campleted.

B:20 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Room.

8:20 9:30 The President and the First lady hosted a Christmas Party

faor Members of the Press and their families. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

9:30 The President and the First lady returned to the second floor
Residence.
10:20 The President retired.
EMT
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4:00 4:337

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
George H. Bush, Vice President

The President met for a national security briefing with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for National

Security Affairs

Robert M. Kimmitt, Deputy Assistant, Executive
Secretary and General Counsel, Mational Security

Council (NSC)
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Mr. Meese

The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

The President met to discuss recent economic developments

with:
Vice President Bush
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of Manage-

ment and Budget (OMB)

William A. Niskanen, Member, Council of Econamic

Advisers (CEA)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the Chief

of Staff

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs
John A. Svahn, Assistant for Policy Development

The President had lunch with Vice President Bush.

The President talked with a lady named "Sammie" in Shadow
Hills, California. The White House operator's phone log
indicates that this was a dialed wrong number, but that

the President talked with the party anyway.

The President met to discuss persannel matters with his
Assistant for Presidential Personnel, John S. Herrington.

Page 1__ul'

3 Pages




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE DECEMBER 13, 1984
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

4:33?p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

Placed
R =Rec'd

P

4:337

4:357

4:37?

4:39?

4:417

4:437

4:357

4:377

4:397

4:417

4:437

4:4772

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Malcolm R. Wilkey, retiring U.S. Circuit Judge for
the Court of Appeals
Mrs. Malcolm R. (Emma) Wilkey
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Steve Meredith, President of the Future Farmers of
America (FFA), Elizabethtown, New Jersey

Michael Gayaldo, Secretary, FFA, Kelseyville,
California

Mike Barrett, Vice President, Central Region, FFA,,
Mead, Nebraska

Brad Bass, Vice President, Westemmn Region, FFA,
Mt. Vemon, Texas

Nanci Mason, Vice President, Southern Regicn, FFA,
Collins, Mississippi

Graham Boyd, Vice President, Eastern Region, FFA4,
Pinetown, North Carolina

Tony Hoyt, FFA Program Specialist leadership

Faith R. T-hittleery, Assistant for Public liaiscon

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Miguel A. Sandoval, Director General, Center for
Export Information Outreach Service, Washington,
IN.C.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia)

Jeana Jo Alessio, 1984 Strawberry Festival Queen and
student at Fairmont State College

Gloria Caputo, President, West Virginia Strawberry
Festival Association

Gary E. Ogden, Vice President, West Virginia
Strawberry Festival Association

Mrs. Gary E. (Linda) Ogden

Kevin W. Ogden, son

M.B. Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for legislative Affairs

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Jadk Edwards (R-Alabama)
Mrs. Jack (Jolane) Edwards

Mr. Oglesby

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
athletes and comittee officials of the 1985 World
Games for the Deaf. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDITH "A."

Members of the press

2 3

Page__—__ of Pages




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 13, 1984

TIME DAY
4:47?p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

P = Placed

|A = Rec'd

4:477 4:50

5:45 5:56
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The President participated in a photo opportunity with Jchn D]
Young, Chairman, President's Camission on Industrial
Canpetitveness.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Roan. He was
accampanied by:
The First Lady
Maureen Feagan Revell, the President's daughter
Dennis Revell, husband

The Presidential party went to the South Grounds.

The President participated in a ceremony to light the Nationall
Christmas Tree, which is on the grounds of the Ellipse,
just south of the White House.

Members of the press

The President addressed the crowd gathered on the Ellipse
for the ceremony by public address system. The President's
remarks were also broadcast live over naticrwide televisiorn

The Fresident and the First Lady went to a table surrounded
by Washington area children, including kindegarten students
fram Martin Luther King, Jr. Elementary School.

{(The First Lady then pushed the button, lighting the tree.)

The President and the First Lady retwrned to the Diplamatic
Reception Roam. They were accompanied by Maureen and
Dennis Revell.

The Presidential party returned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a Christmas Party for

members of the press and their families. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President retired.
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The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese II1I, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
George H. Bush, Vice President

The President met for a national security briefing with:

Viece President Bush

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for Natiocnal
Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

The President met with:
Elizabeth H. Dole, Secretary of Transportation
Mr. Deaver, General Chairman of the 1985 Inauqural
Commi ttee
Ronald H. Walker, Chairman of the 1985 Inawgural
Commi ttee

The Presidential party went to to the Roosewvelt Roam.

The President met with other officials of the 1985 Inaugural
Commi ttee.

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President went to the South Grounds. He was accampanied
by Vice President Bush.

The President and Vice President Bush participated in a
ceremony to receive 1985 Presidential Inaugural license
plates by Mr. Deaver.

Members of the press
The President returmed to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Situation Roam.

The President participated in a National Security Planning
Group meeting. For a list of attendees, see APFENDIX "A."
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12:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.
7 The President had lunch.

1:08 The President went to the Cabinet Roaom.

1:08 1:28 The President greeted a group of intergovemmental leaders
attending a luncheon and briefing on budget and tax
opticns sponsored by the White House. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

1:28 The President retumed to the Oval Office.

1:33 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.

5:08 5:09 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.
6:50 6:51 2] The President talked with the First lady.

7:00 The President and the First Lady went to the Solarium. They
were accompanied by Rev. William F. "Billy" Graham,
evangelist and founder of the Billy Graham Evangelistic
Association, Montreat, North Carolina.

7:30 The Presidential party had dinner.
9:20 The Presidential party returmed to the second floor Residence.
10:40 The President retired.
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B:52 The President and the First lady had breakfast.

11:41 }f1ll:44 P The President talked with Mrs. Charlotte Oldham, a resident
of Carver, Massachusetts, who had written to the President
regarding welfare.

12:10 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the Solarium.

1:26 P The President telephoned Mrs. Pam Roden, a resident of Pierce
City, Missouri, who had written to the President recently.
The call was not completed.

1:52 1:56 P The President talked with Harding Dempsey, a resident of
Queen City, Texas, who was recovering from ill health.
The President had received a letter from Mr. Dempsey's
son recently.

4:30 The President and the First lady went to the State Floor
Residence.

4:30 4:51 The President and the First Lady hosted an Open House
Christmas Reception for White House Military and
U.S5. Secret Service personnel and their families.

4:51 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

7:05 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the study.

10:00 The President retired.
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(5 min)
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(5 min)

THE SCHEDULE OF
PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

Saturday, December 15, 1984

Drop by WH Military/USSS Personnel Tour

(Rosebush)

Sunday, December 16, 1984

Drop by White House/EOP Staff Tour

( Rosebush)

Residence

Residence

UNP 12/14/84
4:00 pm

Limited Distribution



FRESIDENT % FIRST LADY DAILY SCHEDULE SATURDAY, DECEMBER 15, 1%84

TIME: ____ B B T Y S ST I B — NO. FERSONS
07:15 BREAKFAST — DR. BILLY GRHAM 1
0B8: 30 DR. GRHAM DEFARTED THE WHITE HOUSE
0g8:52 BREAKFAST FOR THE PRESIDENT AND FIRST LADY P
12:10 LUNCH FOR THE FRESIDENT AND FIRST LADY IN THE SOLARIUM 2
2300 ROEBIN WEIR TO THE 2ND FLOOR - Z:29 DOWN
2202 GUESTS ARRIVE FOR THE MILITARY ANDS USSS OPENM HOUSE e
f4: 30 THE PRESIDENT AND MRS. REAGAN DOWN GRAND STAIRWAY TO SPEAK TO
UESS AND MILITARY RECEFPTION GUESTS - 4:34 TO 2ND FLOOR
G20 MILITARY AND USSS GUESTS DEFPARTED W.H.
7:03 DINER IN THE STUDY, THE FRESIDENT AND MRS. REAGAN 2

10: 00 RETIRED
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TIME DAY

WASHINGTCN, D.C.

9:00 a.m. SUNDAY

PHONE
53
&
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9:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
12:45 The President and the FIrst Lady had lunch in the Solarium.
3:34 The President and the First Lady went to the State Flcor
Residence.
3:34 3:39 The President and the First Lady hosted an Open House
Christmas Reception for the White House and Fxecutive
Office of the President staff and their families.
3:39 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence,
3:40 The President and the First Lady went to the West Garden Roam.
3:40 3:53 The President and the First Lady visited with their new
black Bouvier puppy, Lucky.
3:53 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.
6:13 P The President telephoned Joseph F. Alibrandi, Chairman,
President and Chief Executive Officer, Whittaker
Corporation, Los Angeles, California. The call was
not campleted.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the study.
10:10 The President retired.
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7:40 The President had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
: 9:03 9:35 James A, Baker III, Chief of Staff
9:03 9:35 Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
F' 9:26 9:35 George H. Bush, Vice President
[ 9:35 [10:13 The President met for a national security briefing with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for Mational Security
Affajrs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for National
! Security Affairs
! i Mr. Baker
¥ | Mr. Meese
' The President met with:
10:30 §11:20 Vice President Bush
10:38 §11:20 Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
10:38 | 11:20 Mr. Baker
10:38 11:20 Mr. Meese
10:38 11:20 Mr. McFarlane
11:10 11:20 Gecrge P. Shultz, Secretary of State
[ 11:21 } The President went to the Situation Room.
11:21 §12:12 The President participated in a National Security Planning
Group meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
12:12 The President returned to the Oval Office.
? The President had lunch.
12:17 12:19 P The President talked with Hilda Smith, patient at Henrico
' r Doctors Hospital, Richmond, Virginia.
1:30 The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld Executive Office
Bui 1ding.
| 1:30 1:42 The President participated in a ceremony to present the 1984
Presidential Rank Awards, including the Distinquished
Executive Award and the Meritorious Executive Award, to
: career members of the Senior Executive Service. For a
! list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
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TIME DAY
1:42 p.m. MONDAY
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1:46

2:25

2:32

3:007?

3:23

4:25?

4:35

4:54

4:54

5:02

5:02

2:11

2:43

3:057?

3:24

4:357

4:50

5:02

5:04

The President retumed to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Joseph F. Alibrandi, Chairman,
President and Chief Executive Officer, Whittaker Corpora-
tion, Los Angeles, California.

The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not
canpleted.

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President particiapted in a photo opportunity with:

Allen Hatton, tenor with the barbershop quartet
"The Bluegrass Student Union”

Mrs. Allen Hatton

Kenneth Hatton, lead singer with the barbershop
quartet "The Bluegrass Student Union"

Mrs. Kenneth Hatton

J. Daniel Burgess, baritone with the barbershop
quartet "The Bluegrass Student Union"

William Myers, bass with the barbershop quartet
"The Bluegrass Student Union"

Karna Small, Deputy Assistant and Senior Director
of Public Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

The President talked with Mr. McFarlane.

The President met with:
Arthur F. Bumns, Ambassador of the U.S5. to the
Federal Republic of Germany (FRG)
T. Kenneth Cribb, Jr., Assistant Counsellor

The President met with:
John R. Block, Secretary of Agriculture
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

The President went to the Cabinet Roanm.
The President met with the incaming class of the White House

Fellows and their families. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President went to Foom 474 in the 0ld Executive Office
Building.

The President attended a Christmas party hosted by the NSC
office,
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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TIME DAY

5:04 p.m. MONDAY

5:04

5:04 5:17

5:17

5:17 5:23

5:24
5:27
5:29
6:18

6:18 6:45

6:45

7:40

10:40

The President went to Roam 100 in the 01d Executive Office
Building.

The President attended a Christmas party hosted by the
Speechwriters and Research office.

The President went to Room 145 in the 01d Executive Office
Bui 1ding.

The President attended a Christmas party hosted by the
Presidential Personnel office.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the doctor's office.
The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First ILady went to the Blue Room.
The President and the First Lady hosted a Christmas Party
for the U.S5. Secret Service, Presidential Protective

Division and their families.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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7:40 The President had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the doctor's office.
9:07 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
5:08 9:22 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
9:08 9:22 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:18 g:22 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:22 D232 The President met for a natiomal security briefing with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
9:32 9:44 The President met to discuss U.5. and Italian relations with:
Vice President Bush
Ciriaco de Mita, Head of the Italian Christian
Democratic Party
Rinaldo Petrignani, Ambassador of Italy to the U.S.
Mr. McFarlane
Mr. Poindexter
Walter Raymond, Jr., Special Assistant and Senior
Director, International Communications and Informa-
tion, Natiocnal Security Council (NSC)
Mr, Baker
Mr. Meese
11:00 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:00 | 12:08 The President participated in a meeting with the Joint Chiefs
of Staff (JCS). For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
12:08 The President returned to the Oval Office.
? The President had lunch.
1:42 P The President telephoned C. William Verity, Jr., Chairman
of the Executive Committee, ARMO0, Inc., Middletown,
Chio. The call was not completed.
3:54 3:56 R The President talked with Mr. Verity.

1
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4:03 4:31 The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. McFarlane
4:36 The President went to the Roosevelt Roam.
4:36 4:45 The President attended a farewell reception in honor of
departing Secretary of Education Terrel H. Bell.
Members of the press, in/out
4:45 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
4:46 4:58 = The President talked with Senator Jesse Helms (R-North
Carolina) .
5:02 The President went to Roam 474, the Indian Treaty Room, in
the 0ld Executive Office Building.
5:02 5:17 The President attended a Christmas Party hosted by the
Counsel's Cffice.
5:17 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First lLady hosted a private dimner
party with:
7:00 9:50 Nancy C. Reynolds, consultant with Wexler, Reynolds,
Harriscn and Schule, Inc., Washington, D.C.
7:00 9:50 Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada)
7:00 9:50 Mrs. Paul (Carol) Laxalt
7:05 9:50 Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Chairman of the President's
Camission on Strategic Forces
T:10 9:50 Mr. McFarlane
7:10 9:50 Mrs. Robert C. {Jonda) McFarlane
7:45 The Presidential party had dinner.
9:50 | 10:10 The President and the First Lady's dinner guests went to the
State Floor Residence to view Christmas decorations.
10:45 The President retired.

2 2
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9:03

9:03
9:03
9.22

11:02

11:02

12:03

12:54

12:57

1:00

5:58

12:03

1:307

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Cval Office.

The President met with:
James A, Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
George H. Bush, Vice President

The President met for a national security briefing with:
Vice President Bush
Fobert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
upcoming meeting on arms control in Geneva with:

Vice President Bush

Edward L. Rowney, Special Representative for
Negotiations, U.5. Armms Control and Disarmament
Agency

Mr. Baker

Mr. Poindexter

Fonald F. Lehman II, Special Assistant and Senior
Director, Defense Programs and Arms Control,
National Security Council (NSC)

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch.
The President went to the Roosevelt Foom.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
Richard J. Whalen, Chairman and Editorial Director,
Worldwide Information Resources, Ltd., Washington,

DLE.
T. Kenneth Cribb, Jr., Assistant Counsellor

1
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1:30 2:02 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr, McFarlane
2:03 2:187 The President met to discuss reducting federal spending with:
Viece President Bush
J. Peter Grace, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, W.R. Grace and Company, New
York, New York
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs
2:50 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
4:39 4:46 R The President talked with his son, Michael E. Reagan.
6:13 6:24 P The President talked with Dr. Bob Ricker, Chadsworth,
California.
6:42 6:43 r The President talked with Michael E. Reagan.
7:00 The President and the First lady had dinner.
10:10 The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 20, 1984

TIME DAY
7:48 a.m. THURSDAY

9:05

9:06 9:33
9:06 9:33

9:33 | 10:07

10:04 10:07

11:06

11:06 | 11l:46

11:46

11:46 12:06

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President went to the Owval Office.

The President met with:

Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
George H. Bush, Vice President

The President met for a national security briefing with:

Vice President Bush

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs ;

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for Naticnmal
Security Affairs

Mr. Meese

The President participated in a farewell photo cpportunity

with:

Vice President Bush

Iouis G. Fields, Jr., retiring U.S. Ambassador to
the Camittee on Disarmament in Geneva

Mrs. Louis G. (Katherine) Fields, Jr.

Mr. McFarlane

Fonald F. lehman II, Special Assistant and Senior
Director, Defense Programs and Arms Control,
National Security Council (NSC)

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a budget review meeting on
the Small Pusiness Administration with administration
officials. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Senator John G. Tower (R-Texas)

Gearge P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Mr. Baker

Mr. McFarlane

M.B. Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for legislative Affairs

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss defense issues
upcaning in the 9%th Congress prior to Senator Tower's
retirement at the end of December.
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:07 8:08 R The President talked with his Assistant for National Security
Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.
8:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:007 | 9:457 The President met with:
James A, Baker 11T, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:04 9:05 P The President talked with his Assistant for Management and
AMdministration, John F.W. Rogers.
L 9:45 |10:12 The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
| Mr. McFarlane
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Peter R. Sammer, Director, Baropean and Soviet
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
10:157 | 10:2072 The President met with:
: G. Gordon Hoxie, President of the Center for the
Study of the Presidency, New York, New York
Mr. Meese
'10:47 §11:03 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
M. Peter McFherson, Administrator of the Agency for
International Development (AID)
Representative Frank Wolf (R-Virginia)
W. Dermis Thamnas, Deputy Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Representative
Wolf's recent trip to Ethiopia.
11:05 The President went to the Cabinet Rocom.
11:05 |12:04 The President participated in a National Security Council
! Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
E 11:41 R The President was telephoned by Richard J. Whalen, Chairman

and Editorial Director, Worldwide Information Resources,
Ltd., Washington, D.C. The call was not campleted.
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+ 12:04 The President returned to the Oval Office.
? The President had lunch.
1:207 | 1:25? The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Toshio Chata, Washington Bureau Chief of Yomiuri
Shimbun, a Japanese newspaper
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary

1l:26 1:45 The President met with:

David A. Stocdkman, Director of the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget (OMB)

Mr. Baker

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the Chief
of Staff

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

1:45 2:07? The President met with Secretary of State George P. Shultz.
2:08 The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

2:38 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:44 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

3:11 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
3:112 | 3:15? The President and the First Lady greeted:

Herbert Pfuhl, Jr., Mayor (R-Jochnstown, Pennsylvania)

Frank J. Pasquerilla, President, Crown America
Development Corporation, Johnstown, Permsylvania

Richard H. Mayer, owner of Johnstown newspaper and
television station WCI-TV

Alvin Glosser, Chief Executive Officer, G & B Stores
and Dollar Saves Stores, Johnstown, Pemnsylvania

3:152 | 3:252 The President and the First Lady were presented with a giant
Christmas Card with 50,000 signatures by Mayor Pfuhl to
express the appreciation of the citizens of Johnstoun,
Pernsylvania.

Members of the press

3:15 R The President was telephoned by William J. Casey, Direttor
of the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA). The call was
not campleted.

2
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3:26 5:23 The President and the First Lady motored fram the South
Grounds to Camp David, Maryland.
5:00 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Meese. The call was not
camnpleted.
5:30 R The Fresident was telephoned by Mr. Casey. The call was not
campleted.
6:01 6:02 R The President talked with his Staff Assistant, James F. Kuhn.
6:05 6:06 P The President talked with Mr. Volcker,
b 2

The President and the First Lady watched the movie "Mass
Appeal."
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10:00? |10:257

10:277? | 10:307

10:307

10:35?7 | 10:387

10:402 | 11:102

11:10? | 11:157

11:157 | 12:007

The President participated in a breakfast briefing on his
upcaming meeting with the Prime Minister of the United
Kingdan of Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK) with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Charles H. Price 11, Ambassador of the U.S. to the
UK

Richard R. Burt, Assistant Secretary of State for
European and Canadian Affairs

Peter R. Sommer, Director, BEuropean and Soviet
Affairs, Mational Security Council (NSC)

The President rode by golfcart fram Aspen Lodge to the Camp
David landing zone.

The President greeted:
Margaret Thatcher, Prime Minister of the UK
Gecrge H. Bush, Vice President

The President escorted Prime Minister Thatcher to the
golfcart.

The President and Prime Minister Thatcher rode by golfcart
from the Camp David landing zone to Aspen Lodge.

The President and Prime Minister Thatcher went inside Aspen
Lodge.

The President met with:
The First Iady
Prime Minister Thatcher

The President met with:
Prime Minister Thatcher
Charles D. Powell, Private Secretary to Prime
Minister Thatcher
Mr. Samner

The President and Prime Minister Thatcher walked from Aspen
Iodge to Laurel Lodge.

The President escorted Prime Minister Thatcher to the
conference room.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and UK
officials. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
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The President escorted Prime Minister Thatcher to the lounge
area for refreshments.
12:157 The President escorted Prime Minister Thatcher to the dining
area.
12:15? | 1:20? The President hosted a working lunchecn with Prime Minister
Thatcher. For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX
I'I'h'l'l‘
The President escorted Prime Minister Thatcher to their
motorcade.
1:25% 1:2872 The President and Prime Minister Thatcher motored from Laurel
Lodge to the Camp David landing zone.
The President bade farewell to:
Prime Minister Thatcher
Vice President Bush
? The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
2:52 3:13 P The President talked with Senator Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah).
? ? The President and the First lLady watched the movie "Dune.”
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1:32 2:00 The President and the First Iady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
2:03 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
2:18 2:19 P The President talked with Gary D. Roberts, Supervisor, White
House Signal Board Operator.
3:00 P The President telephoned his Counsellor, Hdwin Meese III.
The call was not campleted.
4:11 4:12 P The President talked with his Counsel, Fred F. Fielding.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:10 The President retired,
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:11 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:15 9:28 Edwin Meese II1I, Counsellor
9:15 9:28 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:23 9:28 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:28 |10:00 The President met for a national security briefing with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for Naticnal
Security Affairs
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver

11:04 | 11:07 R The President talked with William J. Casey, Director of the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).

11:37 ] 11:40 P The President talked with Frank D. Kelly, Petty Officer Third
Class aboard the USS Estocin, in the Indian Ocean., The
purpose of the call was to wish him a happy holiday.

11:40 | 11:42 P The President talked with Kevin J. Arneson, Senior Airman,
stationed in Diyarbakir, Turkey. The purpose of the call
was to wish him a happy holiday.

11:43 11:46 P The President talked with Curtis L. Currin, Fireman, staticneq
in Hokkaito, Japan. The purpose of the call was to wish
him a happy holiday.

11:46 | 11:48 P The President talked with Edwin W. Bartlett, Lance Corporal,
stationed at Camp Courtney, Okinawa, Japan. The purpose
of the call was to wish him a happy holiday.

11:50 | 11:52 P The President talked with Nicholas A. Thomas, Specialist
Fourth Class, stationed at Guard Post Collier, Parmunjon,
Korea.

11:58 st President returned to the second floor Residence.

122 iUy Bih of ol

12:57 |12:58 P The President talked with Dottie Dellinger, Staff Assistant,
White House Visitors Office.

1:15 The President and the First Iady went to the Solarium.

Page__ Ll of 3 Pages



THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

*'wm"mm . nmfﬂuﬁmm 24, 1984
T'HE E TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

1:32 p.m. MONDAY

P = Placed
A= Rec'd

1:32

1:26

1:29

1:32

1:39

1:43

3:20

3:30

3:38

5:52

1:28

1:31

1:34

1:41

5:55

The President and the First Lady were joined by:
Dr. Richard Davis, the First Lady's brother
Mrs. Richard (Patricia) Davis
Anmne Davis, the First Lady's neice
Geoffrey Davis, the First Lady's nephew

The Presidential party had lunch.

The President talked with Mr. and Mrs. George Thibodeau,
parents of Petty Officer Third Class Kelly, in Clearwater,
Florida.

The President talked with Mrs. Judy Dixon, mother of Specialist
Fourth Class Thamas, in Celina, Chio.

The President talked with Mr. and Mrs. Bob Currin, parents
of Fireman Currin, in Tulsa, Cklahoma.

The President talked with Iee Armneson, father of Senior AJ.rrrarw
Arneson, in Milton, Wisconsin.

The President telephoned Mrs. Yo Ko Bartlett, mother of
Lance Corporal Bartlett, in Guilford, Connecticut.
The call was not campleted.

The President telephoned Mrs. Stephen J. (Linette) Bollinger,
widow of the Assistant Secretary of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) for Cammmnity Planning and Development.
The call was not campleted.

The President telephoned Henry A. Kissinger, Chairman of the
National Bipartisan Camission on Central American; and
former Secretary of State. The call was not camnpleted.

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger in Santo Damingo,
Daminican Republic.

The President talked with Edgar Bartlett, brother of lLance
Corporal Bartlett, in Guilford, Connecticut.

The President and the First Lady went to the State Floor
Residence. They were accampanied by:
Dr. and Mrs. Davis
Anne Davis
Geoffrey Davis

The Presidential party viewed Christmas Decorations on the
State Floor Residence.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 24, 1984

TIME DAY
7:02 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE

P = Placed
R = Rec'd

T7:02

7:13

T:13 11:08

8:157

11:08

11:08 11:14

11:18

11:40

The Presidential party went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First lady motored from the Scuth
Grounds to 2801 Rock Creek Drive, N.W., residence of
Charles Z. Wick, Director of the U.S. Information

Agency (USIA).

The President, the First Lady, and the Davis' were greeted
by Charles and Mary Jane Wick.

The President and the First Lady attended a private Christmas
Eve Dinner at the Wick Residence. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

The Presidential party had dinner.
The President and the First Lady returned to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Wick
residence to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Fesidence. They were accompanied by:
Dr. and Mrs. Davis
Arne Davis
Gecffrey Davis

The President retired.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 25, 1984
TIME DAY

(]
MERRY CHRISTMAS. 9:10 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE]
E
 d
-
9:10 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
12:26 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
They were accompanied by:
Dr. Richard Davis, the First Lady's brother
Mrs. Richard (Patricia) Davis
Geoffrey Davis, the First Lady's nephew
Anne Davis, the First lady's neice
"Lacky", the President and First Lady's new Bouvier
Puppy
12:26 | 12:36 The Presidential party went for a walk around the South
Grounds.,
12:36 The Presidential party went to the Oval Office.
12 :55 The Presidential party returned to the Bouth Grounds.
1255 1:03 The Presidential party continued to walk around the South
Grounds.
1:03 The Presidential party returned to the second floor Residence.
1:05 The Presidential party went to the Solarium.
2:52 2:54 P The President talked with Mrs. Stephen J. (Linette) Bollinger,
widow of the Assistant Secretary of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) for Cammmnity Planning and Development.
3:27 3:30 P The President talked with former President, Richard M. Nixon.
44 tharstwen s Plaba .
5:03 8:05 The President and the First Lady hosted a private Christmas
Day dinner with :family and close friends. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
6:16 The Presidential party had dinner.
7:40 The President and the First Lady escorted their dinner guests
to the State Floor PResidence to view Christmas decorations.
8:00 The President and the First Lady bade farewell to invited
dinner guests.
8:05 The President and the First Lady retwrned to the second floor
Residence.
955 The President retired.

EMT
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 26, 1984
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY

Rec

P = Plac

R

7:45
8:57
9:02 9:20
9:20 9:30
9:30 8:36
10:13 10:15
10:17

10:30 10:31
11:24 11:39

11:40 12:00

12:04 12:08

12:36 | 12:40
12:58
12:58 1:02
1:02
1:04 1:05

1

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff, Michael K.
Deaver.

The President met for a national security briefing with:
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for Mational
Security Affairs
The President met with Mr. Poindexter.
The President talked with Selwa Foosevelt, Chief of Protocol.

The President telephoned Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada).
The call was not coampleted.

The President talked with Senator Laxalt.
The President talked with his brother, Neil Reagan.

The President participated in an interview with Lawrence I.
Barrett, correspondent for TIME Magazine.

The President talked with Albert E. Schwabacher, Jr., Vice
President, Investment Banking, Dean-Witter Reynolds, Inc.,
San Francisco, California; and an old perscnal friend of
the Presidents.

The President talked with Secretary of Labor Raymond J.
Donovan.

The President talked with the First Lady.
The President went to the Diplamatic Reception Room.

The President participated in a message taping session for
the Tournament of Roses Parade.

The President returned to the second floor Fesidence.

The President talked with Dottie Dellinger, Staff Assistant,
Visitor's Office.
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WASHINGTM, D.C.

LOCATION 5 DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE ER.2R, 204
TIME DAY

1:19 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE

P = Placed
R = Rec'd

1:19 1:20
3:17 3:18
4:56 4:58
4:59 5:00
7:00
9:40

The President talked with Mrs. Daniel A. (Greta) Ruge, wife
of the President's Personal Physician.

The President talked with Lt. Tracy Malone, White House
Doctor's office.

The President talked with Dr. Bob Ricker, Chadsworth,
California.

The Fresident talked with White House Chief Usher, Rex W.
Scouten.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMEBER 27, 1984

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. THURSDAY

m

P = Placed
A= H“'ﬂ

7:40

9:25

9:27 ?
9:30 9:37
gsr | pst
9:49 |11:59
12:11 12:17
12:22 12:34
12:35

12:35

? ?

1

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President participated in a brief question and answer
session on damestic and foreign issues with members of
the press.

Members of the press

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One fram
Andrews AFB to the Los Angeles International Airport,
Los Angeles, California. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

(rActual flying time: 5 hours, 10 minutes).

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the Los Angeles International Airport to the Santa
Monica Airport, Santa Monica, California. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President motored fram the Santa Monica Airport to the
Century Plaza Hotel, Los Angeles, California. He was
accampanied by his Deputy Chief of Staff, Michael K.
Deaver.

The President went inside the Main Labby.

The President was greeted by:
William Quinn, Vice President and Managing Director
of The Century Plaza Hotel, Los Angeles, Californi
Larry Saward, Resident Manager, The Century Plaza
Hotel, Los Argeles, California
Keith Gundlefinger, Senior Assistant Manager, The
Century Plaza Hotel, los Angeles, California

The President and the First Lady had dinner with:
Ronald P. Reagan, son
Mrs. Fonald P. (Doria) Reagan

The President and the First Lady were overnight guests at The
Century Plaza Hotel.

EMT
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DATE
LOCATION
DECEMBER 28, 1984

THE CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL m— 'w
10OS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 8:22 a.m. FRIDAY

PHOME

2o

g é

sz
B:22 8:33 P The President talked with Press Secretary to the First Lady,

Sheila P. Tate.

B:39 8:42 P The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.

9:14 9:17 P The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
10:30 The President went to his motorcade.
10:30 |10:55 The President motored fraom the Century Plaza Hotel to
2122 West Third Street, offices of Dr. John House,
otolaryngologist. He was accompanied by Mr. Deaver.

? ? The President participated in an audiogram, to check the
hearing device he wears.

11:48 The President returned to his motorcade.

11:48 |12:09 The President motored from the doctor's office to The
Century Plaza Hotel. He was accampanied by Mr. Deaver.

12:15? The President returned to his suite.
? The President and the First Lady had lunch.
1:48 4:49 P The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
2:007 | 2:307 The President met with his allergist, Dr. Ralph Bockman.

4:07 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Deaver. The call was
not completed.

7:01 P The President telephoned Irving Salkow, former agent with
MCA, Inc., Universal Studios, University City, California.
The call was not canpleted.

7:13 7:22 P The President talked with his daughter, Maureen Reagan Revell.

? The President and the First Lady had dinner.
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PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Los Angeles, California

LOCATION PFalm Springs, California DATE 29 December 1984
TIME MOVEMENTS
PST 1400 Depart The Century Plaza Hotel via Motorcade

1410 Arrive Santa Monica Airport, Santa Monica, California

1414 Depart Santa Monica Airport via Marine One

1419 Arrive Los Angeles International Airport, Los Angeles,
California

1434 Depart Los Angeles International Airport via Air Force
One

1505 Arrive Palm Springs Municipal Airport, Palm Springs,
California

1515 Depart Palm Springs Municipal Airport via Marine One

1523 Arrive Annenberg Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



PST

LOCATION Palm Springs, California

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

DATE 29 _December 1984

TIME MOVEMENTS

1942 Depart Annenberg Residence via Motorcade
1959 Arrive Eldoradeo Country Club

2228 Depart Eldorado Country Club via Motorcade
2244 Arrive Annenberg Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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